
 

MEMORANDUM 

City of Angels Council Meeting 

  

Date:    June 18th, 2024 

To:   City Council 

From:   Chief Scott Ellis 

Re: Accept and Approve Resolution No. 24-49, for the Conditionally 
Awarded Grant Amount of $28,031.00 from the CHP’s, Cannabis Tax 
Fund Grant Program (CTFGP) 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the City of Angels Camp accept and approve Resolution 24-49 for the 
conditionally awarded grant amount of $28,031.00 from the CHP’s Cannabis Tax Fund Grant Program. 
 

Background:  

The Angels Camp Police department recently applied for the above-mentioned grant.  In June of 2024 the 

Angels Camp Police Department received notification that the grant had been conditionally awarded to 

the City of Angels Camp Police Department in the amount of $28,031.00 pending City Council approval. 

 

Discussion 

This grant will fund overtime enforcement activities focused on driving while intoxicated with emphasis on 

marijuana intoxication.  As a requirement and before funds can be expended the governing body must 

endorse a resolution authorizing our organization to receive grant funds from the Cannabis Tax Fund Grant 

Program. 

 

Financial Impact 

 None anticipated or expected. 

 

Attachments 

 Grant Award Letter 

 Resolution 

 


